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Kreye, Joseph-

From: Ziegler, Paul

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 1999 11:30 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: New draft - Mining impact administrative expense approp

Below is information on the new drafting request { just phoned you about.
First, here is how | envision the language:

A non-statutory provision as follows:
Mininig investment and local impact fund administrative expenses. From the investment and local impact fund, transfer an

amount equal to the FY99 expenditures under s.20.566(7)(g) to that appropriation.

The intent is to oliminate a cash deficit in the s.20.568(7)(qg) appropriation. Some action is necessary to do this because
there is no mining activity to apply the fee to under s.70.3965. For FY00 and beyond, the appropriation in the budget bill
will be given zero expenditure authority but the appropriation will left inplace in case mining begins again in Wisconsin.

Below is DOR'’s presentation on this issue. While DOR states that we should use interest earnings from the investment
and local impact fund, | don’t see any need to make such a distinction -- a dollar is a dollar in the fund. If we can make
them happy, however, let's specify that the transfer is of interest earnings.

Here is DOR’s description:
TITLE: Funding of Mining Board Administrative costs

DESCRIPTION OF CURRENT LAW AND PROBLEM

Administrative costs, including staff salary, of the Mining Impact and Local Investment Fund (MILIF) Board are funded
from an assessment against companies with gross proceeds from metallic mineral mining. However, during years when
there is no mining in the state, as is now the case, administrative costs are unfunded so a back up [unding svuwrce is
needed or such costs should be held to a level that can be absorbed by the department of revenue, to whom the Board is

attached for administrative purposes.

RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION
Fund Board administrative expenses for FY 1999 from interest earnings of the MILIF. In subsequent fiscal years, the

department would provide administrative services for the board from the department’s own resources.

FISCAL/ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACT
The proposal would use interest earnings in the MILIF-SEG to pay s.20.566(7)(g) in the General Fund for MILIF Board

expenses in FY 1999 of approximately $40,000.

DRAFTING INSTRUCTIONS

Create a non-statutory provision directing that, for the payment of expenses for FY 1999 only, interest earnings from the
fund under s.20.566(7)(v), i.e., the MILIF, be used as a replacement for the fee under s.70.3965.

EFFECTIVE DATE OR INITIAL APPLICABILITY
Effective July 1, 1999, for the payment due on or before August 15, 1999, under 8.70.3965.

PERSON TO CONTACT
Ron Rosner 266 0938

THANK YOU -- Paul
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 9243. Appropriation changes; revenue.

3 (1) INVESTMENT AND LOCAL IMPACT FUND. There is transferred from the
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2049/fdn
FROM THE JK: g
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU dﬂ

I have made the transfer as instructed. This bill transfers to funds but does not give
the department of revenue the authority to spent it. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phonec: (608) 2662263

E-mail: Joseph.Kreye@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2049/1dn
FROM THE JK:jlg:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 29, 1999

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

Phone: (608) 266—2263

E-mail: Joseph.Kreye@legis.state.wi.us



'Kreye, Joseph

From: - Ziegler, Paul

Sent: Friday, January 29, 1999 1:41 PM
To: : Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafts

3 items

1. | haven’t seen /2 of the county sales tax admin rate draft -- 1672 ’

2. | have marked draft 1839 (exempting computerized property) as OUT ---- although as of this moment | regard this OUT
designation as only 80% certain.

3. Please change draft 2049/1 as follows:

Instead of specifying a transfer of $41,800, transfer an amount equal to the expenditures in the recieving appropriation
(s.20.566(7)(g)) during the 1998-99 fiscal year. The intent here is to include a transfer that acts as a replacement to the
fee that would have been collected under s.70.3965 if any mining companies would have had mining gross proceeds.

Thank you.
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1 AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE
This bill transfers money from the investment and local impact fund to the
department of revenue (DOR) appropriation that is used to pay the administrative

expenses of the investment and local impact fund board.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9243. Appropriation changes; revenue.

(1) INVESTMENT AND LOCAL IMPACT FUND. There is transferred from the

2

3

4 investment and local impact fund to the appropriation account under section 20.566
5 (7) (g) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999 $41R00.

6

(END)
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FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

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
investment and local impact fund to the appropriation account under section 20.566

(7) (g) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, an amount equal to the amount
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SECTION 9243
expended from the appropriation account under section 20.566 (7) (g) of the statutes

during fiscal year 1998-99.

(END)



